
Dear Greg, 

41,1116 

10/11/83 

I've read your paper on the current status of the R. Kennedy assassination 

evidence and think it is good, save that as I've suggested, a different approach 

might be better adapted to reaching certain kinds of people. 

Under Available Avenues of Inquiry if you have need to revise this draft I 

suggest you include FOIA vs FBI, FBIR and IA. 

For those who do not know, if you revise, I'd include first names. 

In I. where you tick off shots, you repeat that each of the possibles would be 

a ninth shot. I think it would be bettor to say still another shot as you go through 

the list instead 6f repeating nine each time, which can disturb concentration and - 

cause wonder.x 

Your name and address also might be included, if you want anyone reading it 

to get in touch with you. 

Rope all goes well with you and your project. Thanks and 

best wishes, 


